
 McGINTY-DURHAM, INC. 
 Energy Land Services 

 (318) 445-0054   FAX (318) 445-0804 

Post Office Box 7979 1326 Jackson Street 

Alexandria, Louisiana 71306-0979 Alexandria, Louisiana 71301 

 March 25, 2022 

 

 

Honorable Adrian Perkins         

City of Shreveport, LA 

505 Travis Street, Suite 200 

Shreveport, LA 71101 

 

Re:   Approval of Partial Assignment of Oil, Gas and Mineral Leases 

 Mammoth Minerals, LLC to FPCC USA, Inc. 

 State Agency Lease Nos. 22026 & 22027  

Caddo Parish, Louisiana 

 

 

Dear Mayor Perkins: 

 

On behalf of Mammoth Minerals, LLC, we request that City of Shreveport acknowledge its formal consent 

to the Partial Assignment of an undivided 30% interest in State Agency Lease Nos. 22026 and 22027 unto  

FPCC USA, INC., the Memorandum of Partial Assignment being recorded at Instrument No. 2858669 of 

the Caddo Parish records.  In order to provided evidence of said consent, we ask that you please sign and 

date this letter in the spaces provided below 

 

We thank you for your cooperation and assistance in this matter. 

 

Very truly yours, 

Joe K. McGinty, Jr. 

Joe K. McGinty, Jr. 

jmcginty@mcgintydurham.com  

 
 

 

 

Agreement and consent are hereby given on behalf of the City of Shreveport to the Partial Assignment of 

State Agency Lease Nos. 22026 and 22027 this _____ day of ____________, 2022. 

 

City of Shreveport 

 

 

By:__________________________________ 

             Adrian Perkins, Mayor 

 

mailto:jmcginty@mcgintydurham.com

